MEETING SHADOW EXECUTIVE

DATE 5 MARCH 2008

PRESENT COUNCILLORS SCOTT (CHAIR), FRASER,

GUNNELL, HORTON, MERRETT, POTTER AND

SIMPSON-LAING

APOLOGIES COUNCILLORS KING AND LOOKER

170. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were invited to declare at this point in the meeting any personal or prejudicial interests they might have in the business on the agenda.

Cllr Fraser declared a personal non prejudicial interest in Executive Item 5 (Future of City Archives Service – Minute 175 refers) in relation to any personnel issues, due to his membership of the retired section of Unison.

Cllr Potter declared a personal non prejudicial interest in Executive Item 8 (Derwenthorpe – Amendments to the "Agreement for Sale" and "Framework Agreement" – Minute 178 refers) as a member of the Partnership Committee if agreed, and as a member of the New Osbaldwick Committee.

171. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED: That the press and public not be excluded from the

meeting as there was no exempt information detailed on the agenda for the Executive meeting to be held on 11 March 2008, under Schedule 12A to Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to information) (Variation)

Order 2006.

172. MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the last meeting held on 20

February 2008 be approved and signed as a correct

record.

173. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak under the Council's Public Participation scheme.

174. EXECUTIVE FORWARD PLAN

The Shadow Executive made the following comments on the Forward Plan at page 13 of the papers circulated for the Executive meeting to be held on 11 March 2008.

The Shadow Executive:

- noted that the Executive Forward Plan was very light for this month and next month and expressed concerns about the amount of work at future meetings which might be excessive;
- agreed to provisionally request officers for the following items on the Executive Forward Plan:

Executive on 25 March

• Review Report – Safe City

175. FUTURE OF CITY ARCHIVES SERVICE

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 5 on the agenda for the Executive meeting on 11 March 2008, at page 15. The report proposed next steps in determining a way forward for the future of the York City Archives service.

Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments were agreed:

The Shadow Executive:

- expressed disappointment that there had been little or no progress in relation to the Archives since the scrutiny report in 2005;
- agreed that it was time that the Executive took hold of this issue and made decisions;
- recommended Option A to ensure that it was properly funded and accountable. Option B would only serve to diminish the service provided by the Archives and could result in a death by a thousand cuts;
- agreed that Annex A should not be a 10 year timeframe but a shorter one.

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above comments into account when considering this item.

(ii) That the item not be called in.

176. CITY TREE STRATEGY – SCOPING REPORT

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 6 on the agenda for the Executive meeting on 11 March 2008, at page 23. The report examined options for developing a strategic approach towards the management and protection of the City's trees. Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments were agreed:

The Shadow Executive:

- recommended Option B;
- agreed that there was a need to include the various strays when considering partnerships;
- agreed that the River corridor was important when considering future planning;
- encouraged working with local councillors about future sites;
- agreed that it should also cover trees on adjacent highways and footpaths.
- RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above comments into account when considering this item.
 - (ii) That the item not be called in.

177. CITY WALLS: MAINTENANCE AND RESTORATION PARTNERSHIP

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 7 on the agenda for the Executive meeting on 11 March 2008, at page 33. The report sought approval to establish a partnership agreement between the Council's City Strategy and Neighbourhood Services departments, for the delivery of maintenance, restoration and major restoration schemes on the City Walls.

Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments were agreed:

The Shadow Executive:

- agreed the recommendations;
- were pleased to see the apprenticeship work initiative and hoped that this could be promoted and increased;
- recommended that the Council should consider using the apprenticeship model elsewhere;
- agreed that there was a need to ensure that this partnership would provide value for money and be able to demonstrate this;
- requested further information as to how this would be demonstrated and continued to be transparent.
- RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above comments into account when considering this item.
 - (ii) That the item not be called in.

178. DERWENTHORPE – AMENDMENTS TO THE "AGREEMENT FOR SALE" AND "FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT"

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 8 on the agenda for the Executive meeting on 11 March 2008, at page 39. The report sought approval to make amendments to the original agreements between the Council and the Joseph Rowntree Housing Trust in relation to the Derwenthorpe site, to enable the sale of land to go ahead and the development to proceed.

Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments were agreed:

The Shadow Executive:

- supported the Derwenthorpe development;
- highlighted that they had a number of issues in relation to this paper which they had not been able to resolve, as an officer was not available to attend the Shadow Executive;
- noted that the terminology used in the paper was technical and was not easy to understand without specialist knowledge and would therefore not be capable of being understood by Residents. As such it left a number of questions that needed a response from Officers;
- The main queries that the Shadow Executive had were as follows:-
 - How would the Council ensure that it would achieve value for money in respect to the Joseph Rowntree Housing Trust (JRHT) during the various phases?
 - Would there be open book accounting or some other mechanism to assess payments due as outlined in paragraph 4 of the report?
 - Would the proposals to maximise profit lead to a diminution of the social and environmental benefits of the project? What safeguards were there in place to prevent this?
 - Would the maximising of profits result in an increased density in the development and what safeguards were there to prevent this?
 - Under paragraph 5, what was meant by a condition precedent and what were the implications of agreeing to a new condition precedent particularly if the condition was met in whole or in part?

Depending upon the answers to these questions it was likely that the Shadow Executive would have had supplementary questions.

- RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above comments into account when considering this item.
 - (ii) That the item not be called in.